
 

 

City Council 
Mayor Jill McLewis 
Vice Mayor Sandra Maurer 
Councilmember Phill Carter 
Councilmember Neysa Hinton 
Councilmember Stephen Zollman 
 
Enterprise Fund Oversight Committee  
Councilmember Phill Carter - Chair 
Greg Dabel – Vice Chair 

Interim City Manager 
Assistant City Manager/City Clerk, MMC 

Mary Gourley 
mgourley@cityofsebastopol.gov 

   Administrative Services Director 
Ana Kwong 

akwong@cityofsebastopol.gov 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ENTERPRISE FUND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, MARCH 2, 2026 

1:00 P.M. 
 

MEETING AGENDA 
 
In Person Location: Sebastopol City Hall, City Hall Conference Room, 7120 Bodega Avenue, Sebastopol 
A video of the meeting will be uploaded as soon as possible after the meeting. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL 
LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: The City of Sebastopol acknowledges that we live and work within the 
unceded ancestral homelands of the Southern Pomo and the Coast Miwok people. We pay our respect to 
the past, present, and future generations of these peoples, including the Federated Indians of Graton 
Rancheria. 
 
1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

• Committee meeting: February 10, 2026. This item is to approve the February 10, 2026 
Meeting Minutes. 
 

2. INFRASTRUCTURE TOURS: This item is to discuss information gathered by operations sub-
committee during their two infrastructure tours. 
 

3. SEWER REPAIR PRIORITIES: This item is to discuss the Sewer Master Plan that aims to locate 
the sections of the sewer system that are the highest priority for repairs. 

 
4. REVIEW TRACKED HOURS: This item is to have the Committee review the tracked hours from 

Public Works maintenance workers. 
 

5. MORRIS ST. FLOW RATES: This item is to discuss the flow rates at the Morris St. pump station 
during rainfall. 
• Flow increase  

 
6. WATER QUALITY DISCUSSION: This item is to discuss current water testing of the City water 

supply. 
• What is the City currently doing to treat water quality issues 
• Is there more that can be done and associated costs. 

mailto:mgourley@cityofsebastopol.
mailto:akwong@cityofsebastopol.


 

 
7. OPERATIONAL UPDATES FROM STAFF 

• Water and sewer operational staff update 
 

8. NEXT STEPS / FUTRE MEETINGS 
• Next meeting date 
• Future agenda items for consideration 

 
9. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING 
 
American Disability Act Accommodations/Accessibility:  A request can be made orally or in writing, and 
submitted to the ADA Coordinator by email: building@cityofsebastopol.gov  or to the City Clerk’s Office 
so as to avoid delay in reviewing and processing the request.  Requests can be made by contacting the 
ADA Coordinator’s Office at (707) 823-8597, via email at building@cityofsebastopol.gov or by mailing 
such a request to the ADA Coordinator’s Office located at 7425 Bodega Avenue, Sebastopol, CA. Note 
that if you contact the ADA Coordinators Office, via mail, you need to make the request early enough that 
a response can be timely provided. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this meeting, please contact the City at citypw@cityofsebastopol.gov 
or please call:  707-823-5331.  The public is advised that pursuant to Government Code section 54957.5 
all writings submitted to the Committee are public records and will be made available for review at 714 
Johnson Street, Sebastopol, CA during normal business hours 

mailto:building@cityofsebastopol.gov
mailto:building@cityofsebastopol.gov
mailto:citypw@cityofsebastopol.gov


City Council 
Mayor Jill McLewis 
Vice Mayor Sandra Maurer 
Councilmember Phill Carter 
Councilmember Neysa Hinton 
Councilmember Stephen Zollman 

Enterprise Fund Oversight Committee 
Councilmember Phill Carter - Chair 
Greg Dabel – Vice Chair 

Interim City Manager 
Assistant City Manager/City Clerk, MMC 

Mary Gourley 
mgourley@cityofsebastopol.gov 

   Administrative Services Director 
Ana Kwong 

akwong@cityofsebastopol.gov 

 
 
 
 

 
 

ENTERPRISE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2026 

9:00 A.M. 

MEETING AGENDA 

In Person Location: Sebastopol City Hall, City Hall Conference Room, 7120 Bodega Avenue, Sebastopol 
A video of the meeting will be uploaded as soon as possible after the meeting. 

CALL TO ORDER 9:05am 
ROLL CALL  
Phil Carter – Chair  
Oliver Dick – Committee Member 
Kate Haug - Committee Member 
Mary Melhaus - Committee Member 
Greg Dabel – Committee Member 
Mary Gouley – Interim City Manager 
Ana Kwong- Administrative Services Director 
Erik Billing- PW Operations Supervisor 
Torran Korman- PW Administrative Technician 

LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: The City of Sebastopol acknowledges that we live and work within the 
unceded ancestral homelands of the Southern Pomo and the Coast Miwok people. We pay our respect to 
the past, present, and future generations of these peoples, including the Federated Indians of Graton 
Rancheria. 

Committee Chair Phil Carter motioned to add emergency agenda item at end of meeting to discuss Bayren 
program ending. Committee unanimously agreed to add the agenda item at the end of the meeting.  

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. Committee meeting: January 13, 2026. This item is to approve the January 13, 2026 Meeting

Minutes.
Minutes approved unanimously.

2. FINANCE AND BILLING PROCESS: This item provides the Committee with requested materials related
to water and sewer matters
a. Request for Information (RFI) – Follow-Up Items includes:

i. Multiple second requests for detailed analyses
ii. New items to be included in Finance Department processes
iii. Requests for Public Works operating activity reporting – March meeting

Agenda Item Number 1

Agenda Item Number 1 
EFOC Meeting Packet for March 2, 2026 

Page 1 of 2

mailto:mgourley@cityofsebastopol.
mailto:akwong@cityofsebastopol.


iv. Requests related to cost allocation, billing, staffing, engineering, and utility operations – April
meeting

3. SYSERCO LOAN: This item is to discuss the Syserco Loan.
a. Competitors

Committee motioned to request City Council to forgive the Syserco loan. Committee unanimously
approved the motion.

4. WALKING TOUR: This item is to consider a formal walking tour of City infrastructure. If approved the
committee should discuss and act on the items below:
a. Ad-hoc tour updates
b. Date, time, and location

Operations sub-committee to conduct second infrastructure tour before operations meeting in
March.

5. UPLOAD FACILITY TOUR VIDEOS TO CITY WEBSITE: This item is to discuss uploading the facility tour
videos and discussions to the City website.
Committee voted not to upload videos to city website or make them publicly available as they show
critical infrastructure. Unanimously agreed not to upload videos.

Bayren Program Discussion (Emergency Agenda Item)
Committee discussed City’s options with program closing and how to handle accounts that were a 
part of the program.  

6. NEXT STEPS / FUTRE MEETINGS
a. Next meeting date

Committee agreed to meet on Monday, March 2, 2026, at 1PM
b. Future agenda items for consideration

Committee asked to track/review hours of Public Works maintenance staff time spent on water
and sewer related work. Committee would like to review increase in flow and electrical usage of
pump station during rains. Committee to discuss infrastructure tours at next meeting.

7. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING

American Disability Act Accommodations/Accessibility:  A request can be made orally or in writing, and 
submitted to the ADA Coordinator by email: building@cityofsebastopol.gov  or to the City Clerk’s Office 
so as to avoid delay in reviewing and processing the request.  Requests can be made by contacting the 
ADA Coordinator’s Office at (707) 823-8597, via email at building@cityofsebastopol.gov or by mailing 
such a request to the ADA Coordinator’s Office located at 7425 Bodega Avenue, Sebastopol, CA. Note 
that if you contact the ADA Coordinators Office, via mail, you need to make the request early enough that 
a response can be timely provided. 

If you have any questions regarding this meeting, please contact the City at citypw@cityofsebastopol.gov 
or please call:  707-823-5331.  The public is advised that pursuant to Government Code section 54957.5 
all writings submitted to the Committee are public records and will be made available for review at 714 
Johnson Street, Sebastopol, CA during normal business hours 

Agenda Item Number 1

Agenda Item Number 1 
EFOC Meeting Packet for March 2, 2026 

Page 2 of 2

mailto:building@cityofsebastopol.gov
mailto:building@cityofsebastopol.gov
mailto:citypw@cityofsebastopol.gov


l'aclcr

\\tell 07

Sourcc

liorlcc
.rnrnlrrg

Nrl )Cl

Florv Diagram of the Citv of Sebastopol wntcr s1'stenr (sinrplifietl)
\

trq
,ffi*ql

rrcrlhir

t | .t \trrt I l.rnl

hrtrh rnl

Ittspcclirrrr llcpori
illtolor
Itr:1trj1i1r11 | L'1k'1

l{llf 1'"r'"r',
\\ell (l-l | ,'.-l
\\cll {trr I ,'s
\\cll_tt7 l,,g
\\rll ti{ [r',,:
ll l:ilr{ lisl)
l'1tt'lt1 1 v1t

Ptrrop i'
rlratn

Closcrl

a lr rlth \(l1l

!ah

'l
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I

I /rrllt I

- 1S\\[/ell 04 Lakos ltlnJ]ln
Sntrtl Separ;rtrrr

I

I

+
lvr(tCl

h.rtth lcttr

J

llrr(r\l( I

I$ilrll\
( lnrcrl
{lltr.ltt
rirlrrr

@:-@orxl ScFiuatnr

*
well 06 Nr{rcr

soucc
srrnplmg

Wcll 0ll

-J--_
lllcndcd
rrmfrlnc

s, a u-\+lllcrxhng €
I'lc;rs:rnt ltllr Ianlir

/rrllc l

f).€-N"ocl- ll ,^.'---r u---{\5-] --1--"\<y
Distribution svslcnrt

'Distrihution s-vslt:ril c()n.cists ;rpproxinllte 11' 3"9Slt sen'rcc conncclionr in totll nrrd threc storilue tilnks.

I tl ttt)ll-l]nllrru
hr.lrr.rrh
r f,llllrrrrl l

c{Ilrrl:lc tdnl

I i \l{r
\\cldc(l \td{:l

I rnlr

(i11C lcsscl( rr\C vcsscl

IilC
rrtkltrl slcel lalL

g

1l\lt'
scldcrl stcrl t;rnl

I.cgrnrl

tr [)rurrp A (latc or lluttcrlll'
or PJu{ Valvc Q nr..rurc caugc F n't.,..

I lutlerert)lrrrd

piPc

llircks'aslr
plpe

frortt 5r'.1 |'1{}l1 n.p hl t iLiW\\'W

Agenda Item Number 2

Agenda Item Number 2 
EFOC Meeting Packet for March 2, 2026 

Page 1 of 5



#*

#*

#*

#*

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P,
NRCan, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esri
(Thailand), NGCC, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User
Community

FIGURE A.1

0 175 350 525 700

Meters

Project No.
Revision No. -

12658893
Date 05/02/2025

CITY OF SEBASTOPOL

Map Projection: Mercator Auxiliary Sphere
Horizontal Datum:  WGS 1984

Grid: WGS 1984 Web Mercator Auxiliary Sphere

Paper Size ANSI A

o
WATER DISTRIBUTION NETWORK

Legend
Hydrants

#* Wells
Reservoirs
Watermains
Zone 1
Zone 2

Well 8

Pleasent Hill Tanks

First Street Tank

Well 4

Well 6

Well 7

Agenda Item Number 2

Agenda Item Number 2 
EFOC Meeting Packet for March 2, 2026 

Page 2 of 5



Agenda Item Number 2

Agenda Item Number 2 
EFOC Meeting Packet for March 2, 2026 

Page 3 of 5



Agenda Item Number 2

Agenda Item Number 2 
EFOC Meeting Packet for March 2, 2026 

Page 4 of 5



Agenda Item Number 2

Agenda Item Number 2 
EFOC Meeting Packet for March 2, 2026 

Page 5 of 5



 Work Assignments

Date: Water Sewer
1/5/2026 19 12
1/6/2026 16 15
1/7/2026 18 16
1/8/2026 17 14
1/12/2026 17 25
1/13/2026 15 19
1/14/2026 15 19
1/15/2026 15 19
1/20/2026 21 20
1/21/2026 42 15
1/22/2026 30 13.5
1/26/2026 22 19
1/27/2026 20 14
1/28/2026 24 12
1/29/2026 16 17
2/2/2026 23 17
2/3/2026 17 23
2/4/2026 19 21
2/5/2026 16 6
2/9/2026 15 9
2/10/2026 14 40
2/11/2026 12.5 33
2/17/2026 15 27
2/18/2026 19 41
2/19/2026 16 27
2/23/2026 16 18
2/24/2026 23 18
2/25/2026 25 9
2/26/2026 22 5

Agenda Item Number 4

Agenda Item Number 4 
EFOC Meeting Packet for March 2, 2026 

Page 1 of 1



MORRIS STREET PUMP STATION DAILY INSPECTION January 2026

R^;.

$
I.3 a"
t. tj"
. oq tt

I

4a.f . ?Q
?qq r-<
trrr" ]J
{crr". 9-1

t{ip. A9
cJrt. lc
4v. (i

9rLe,5A-
{aq.qq

-{oe.94
tlg5- oz
LlAh -7J
L4AA. 19

"l e z 

"tr'1q gz ,11
qqo, $Y
Ll2{,'t'l
4:.q .l<

IAJ I. Aq
lrf,e Li3
7aa. r(
A3z' X6

S60, o<!

,zz,q,

5q). 5 7

q1 ?.. 6

li\5.?'{
Rqz.q7

TOTAT 24 HOURS

GAIIONS K/gals
lYesterdavl

1 6"Iq " 22

,LLLL, q3

zl so- L\
1-hE | . z-7

1-L{"1., 5'L

&dd,3. fl I

)aL tt . lq
9AL ti . \q
-oz z.r rA
.?6aJ(. 5n

JIA l" :n
Saai- 7^
AaL5 , t,f,

(L{^t^, '}5

ZbiT' 16

3 L<7 . i^7
P6(R,. t 7
irse.6i
)/^<g . b7
76rq,il
La st. q6

ZirbO, Lll

z6( o, B\

J1,s; . t-r
a6.<-1 . R4
AAsq. 7R
Jr^-(\'. \'n
zbf6. ta
7aq6. 6v

7{t1(r.a1

TOTAL

ACCUMUTATIVE

GALTONS M/sals

,7
l,g
t.g
ls
l'7

J,J
t.7

l*
| ,-7
l.g

:. i

-f,.-3
1.9
t.R
t,\
i'q
t,1
i,8

.q. t{
R\
.R. r
3 -o
2,L
Z,L
1,3

Hours

7-1
3."
3a

ffiq1 q
I Rqq. e
lQn i .3

lQarr...r
rQn(. 5
lgcrl " 9

I?$f . o
ibr. t, I
inRg - )
l.Qa.a,.9
lRqe " R

\(qr.l, i"l
\{tt 6,l

lg-7 t , Lt

lJl7r{ , A
tfr7a. s
iR7R.r
1t79.9
L&9t - 8
rhB), 7

t'd {l G

{qLtd. I
IQq9,A
lAqR.->
IRLI . R
lR lq "fl
tg L7' .l

ii\bt, b

Pump 3

Read

t831_(
ta3?i,3

I

Jcr
I '"t

1,, L

\f
l.e
l.r.!
t?

t,q
l. ts

trB

l.R
l"a

x.1
L,{
2,,

z,Z
J.J
J^ r:
l"q
l. n

t,iE

'L.1
3.-7

3"4
.". e
6r.z
.RA

Hourc

15<7.1

t59 O" o

l1-tl z..q
l1^Ll9 . )
lA-\, i " ">

lA<c, I

lA?7 rr
!l^?i. - R
lbto, I
i hv2. L
lhr/L/, 0
l A tJs-9

1Aa5 q
ibz7, b
ibTq, 7

LLlt'{
ti,13, \
I /^ r{.-r

irg". u
I /.atr , t

ILo>, r
i1^ ro. f,

i{, 13 ' -l

l6t, ' I'
ibit, V

l1^-lo..o
I /- 'r.a . r>
l/^)",9

t6^{5.q

lAq3-q

Pump 2

Read

la

l.q
l.'7
4.1
t"L

lq
1.'f
l.?
|.:7

t.1
J.o

5. I

).4
E- I

l".t
I'B
l"b
i,a

.?. r-i

A,Q
l'7

J.<t
4r)
z. .t
?'t

-5-5

a,<
3'l
{. I

3.3

Hours

I h',|r,-t,

l'-1t;V "'3

I (,50- 7
I 655-4

17ll. cr
I 7lJ .{
tTtLl .e
lTtL.l
i7it,z

l?m- (

I 7a': 5
l7o e .9
t1#.G

l'101, n

I /'-eK . A
r txz" 4
iL RQ. e
t{^Q t. e
ibq 3, z
ibq f,o
Itq6, E

ri"qq, e

i 6 s1-_j
lLt"> z
lcr-q s
la??.a
lLza. I

VElg, b

ib9 1'o
Iti' 3 ' I

Pump 1

Read

1i/

'tlll

.tqa. h

DAr
RK rl
D<h
€<-N
B< r-.

i.ryL

L44
Ln^

n<T\
vl^< n
F)< n
6;
{4-

k4
lt'1^
It't4

E< F)
.n "Y>
Q< r:.
R5D

It-u|

tr)sr\
nA.?)
cl-<.n
R< i\

By

lnspected

0Tl5

l-lso

qTicr
jZ?C\
:\7 10
c*7s<

l?nn
,\?36
rrQ.ofr
obol
r,Lt<

crl io
aa.5.\

-r?5-l
rQ.5^
aYr-:i
3716
Dblo
0Lsx
0usr
ob50

59-a<
CrR io

^?, <
n-71{
obSD

67av

D5:o

07?a

o750

Time

29

30

25

26
27

28

L7

18

19

20

2L

22

23

24

9

10

IL
L2

13

L4
15

15

3

4

5

6

7

8

DATE

1

2

3/ O?3c> Qso i7lq" Y i.7 l6sal.6 t,? t900.s I,L )665'8? 3qs, 65

Agenda Item Number 5

Agenda Item Number 5 
EFOC Meeting Packet for March 2, 2026 

Page 1 of 3



ENERGY STATEMENT

www.pge.com/MyEnergy

Account No: 0164094406-0

Statement Date: 02/06/2026

Due Date: 02/23/2026

Visit www.pge.com/MyEnergy for a detailed bill comparison. link

Electric Usage This Period:18034.68  kWh  31 billing days Average Daily Usage 581.763871 kWh For 1/1 2026 kWh  used  off peak 618.84 Peak 173.52 For 1/2 2026 kWh  used  off peak 587.52 Peak 188.4 For 1/3 2026 kWh  used  off peak 600.24 Peak 184.8 For 1/4 2026 kWh  used  off peak 496.68 Peak 

170.52 For 1/5 2026 kWh  used  off peak 735.0 Peak 436.56 For 1/6 2026 kWh  used  off peak 647.4 Peak 187.56 For 1/7 2026 kWh  used  off peak 478.08 Peak 164.4 For 1/8 2026 kWh  used  off peak 451.2 Peak 152.76 For 1/9 2026 kWh  used  off peak 427.44 Peak 148.68 For 1/10 2026 kWh  used  off 

peak 419.88 Peak 140.16 For 1/11 2026 kWh  used  off peak 412.08 Peak 139.92 For 1/12 2026 kWh  used  off peak 394.08 Peak 141.0 For 1/13 2026 kWh  used  off peak 388.68 Peak 134.4 For 1/14 2026 kWh  used  off peak 378.48 Peak 134.28 For 1/15 2026 kWh  used  off peak 390.36 Peak 132.0 For 

1/16 2026 kWh  used  off peak 366.0 Peak 132.72 For 1/17 2026 kWh  used  off peak 373.44 Peak 129.6 For 1/18 2026 kWh  used  off peak 372.84 Peak 125.88 For 1/19 2026 kWh  used  off peak 361.08 Peak 131.52 For 1/20 2026 kWh  used  off peak 403.32 Peak 133.2 For 1/21 2026 kWh  used  off peak 

398.4 Peak 130.08 For 1/22 2026 kWh  used  off peak 351.72 Peak 127.32 For 1/23 2026 kWh  used  off peak 417.24 Peak 131.4 For 1/24 2026 kWh  used  off peak 340.2 Peak 125.52 For 1/25 2026 kWh  used  off peak 396.6 Peak 134.16 For 1/26 2026 kWh  used  off peak 353.04 Peak 130.32 For 1/27 

2026 kWh  used  off peak 395.64 Peak 127.8 For 1/28 2026 kWh  used  off peak 379.68 Peak 122.28 For 1/29 2026 kWh  used  off peak 337.08 Peak 122.76 For 1/30 2026 kWh  used  off peak 338.52 Peak 121.08 For 1/31 2026 kWh  used  off peak 344.04 Peak 125.28

Usage Energy Charges

Peak 

¹

25.94% $1,883.75

Part Peak 

²

0.00% $0.00

Off Peak 

³

74.06% $5,160.29

Super Off Peak

4

0.00% $0.00

1

Peak: Year-round, Daily, 4:00pm-9:00pm

2

Part Peak: Summer, 6/1-9/30, Daily, 2:00pm-4:00pm and 

9:00pm-11:00pm

3

Off Peak: Summer, 6/1-9/30, Daily, 11:00pm-2:00pm 

        Winter, 10/1-2/28, Daily, 9:00pm-4:00pm 

        Winter, 3/1-5/31, Daily, 9:00pm-9:00am and 2:00pm-4:00pm

4

Super Off Peak: Winter, Daily, 3/1-5/31, 9:00am-2:00pm

Rate Identification Number  

USCA-PGXX-0600-0000

www.pge.com/rin

To program your smart device, scan the 

QR code or enter the RIN code above and 

follow the on-screen instructions.

Page 15 of 141

Details of PG&E Electric Delivery Charges  

01/01/2026 to 01/31/2026 (31 billing days)

Service For:  275 MORRIS ST

Service Agreement ID:  0160587088  

Rate Schedule:  B1  Bus Low Use 

01/01/2026 to 01/31/2026

.

Customer Charge  

31 days @ $0.82136 $25.46

Energy Charges 

Peak 

4,679.880000 kWh @ $0.40252 1,883.75

Off Peak 

13,354.800000 kWh @ $0.38640 5,160.29

Generation Credit  

-1,969.27

Power Charge Indifference Adjustment  

654.30

Sebastopol Utility Users' Tax (3.750%)  

215.79

Total PG&E Electric Delivery Charges $5,970.32

2013 Vintaged Power Charge Indifference Adjustment  

Average Daily Usage (kWh / day)

 Last Year Last Period Current Period

 653.79  543.00  581.76

Service Information

Meter # 1010435423

Total Usage 18,034.680000 kWh

Serial T

Rotating Outage Block 50

  Electric Usage This Period: 18,034.680000 kWh, 31 billing days 

kWh

 = Average Daily Usage 581.76

1/1 1/4 1/7 1/10 1/13 1/16 1/19 1/22 1/25 1/28 1/31

0

300

600

900

1200 

1500

Usage Energy Charges

Peak 

¹

25.94% $1,883.75

Part Peak² 0.00% $0.00

Off Peak³ 74.06% $5,160.29

Super Off Peak

4

0.00% $0.00

1

Peak: Year-round, Daily, 4:00pm-9:00pm

2

Part Peak: Summer, 6/1-9/30, Daily, 2:00pm-4:00pm and 

9:00pm-11:00pm

3

Off Peak: Summer, 6/1-9/30, Daily, 11:00pm-2:00pm 

        Winter, 10/1-2/28, Daily, 9:00pm-4:00pm 

        Winter, 3/1-5/31, Daily, 9:00pm-9:00am and 2:00pm-4:00pm

4

Super Off Peak: Winter, Daily, 3/1-5/31, 9:00am-2:00pm

Agenda Item Number 5

Agenda Item Number 5 
EFOC Meeting Packet for March 2, 2026 

Page 2 of 3

http://www.pge.com/MyEnergy
http://www.pge.com/rin


ENERGY STATEMENT

www.pge.com/MyEnergy

Account No: 0164094406-0

Statement Date: 02/06/2026

Due Date: 02/23/2026

Visit www.pge.com/MyEnergy for a detailed bill comparison. link

Rate Identification Number  

USCA-XXSN-0268-0000

www.pge.com/rin

To program your smart device, scan the 

QR code or enter the RIN code above and 

follow the on-screen instructions.

Page 16 of 141

Details of Sonoma Clean Power Electric Generation 

Charges  

01/01/2026 to 01/31/2026 (31 billing days)

Service For:  275 MORRIS ST

Service Agreement ID:  0168098156  ESP Customer Number: 0168641125 

01/01/2026 to 01/31/2026

.

Rate Schedule:  

B1     

Off Peak Winter  

13,354.800000 kWh @ $0.07266 $970.36

Peak Winter  

4,679.880000 kWh @ $0.08925 417.68

EverGreen  

18,034.680000 kWh @ $0.02500 450.87

 Net Charges

1,838.91

Local Utility Users Tax (3.750%)  

68.96

Energy Commission Tax   

5.41

Total Sonoma Clean Power Electric 

Generation Charges $1,913.28

For questions regarding charges on this page, 

please contact:

SONOMA CLEAN POWER

741 4TH ST

SANTA ROSA CA 95404

1-855-202-2139 

www.sonomacleanpower.org  

Additional Messages

At Sonoma Clean Power, sustainable solutions 

mean real benefits. We source clean electricity 

and offer local programs and incentives that 

positively impact the lives of our customers. 

We partner with PG&E, who continues to 

deliver your electricity, and our shared 

customers receive one monthly bill from PG&E. 

By providing you a choice of increased 

renewables that reduce greenhouse gas 

emissions, our customers help solve the 

climate crisis at the local level. Visit us at 741 

4th Street, Santa Rosa to learn more. 

To learn about SCP’s Customer Privacy Policy, 

visit sonomacleanpower.org/privacy-policy or 

call us at 1 (855) 202-2139. sonomacleanpower.org/privacy-policy  

Agenda Item Number 5

Agenda Item Number 5 
EFOC Meeting Packet for March 2, 2026 

Page 3 of 3

http://www.pge.com/MyEnergy
http://www.pge.com/rin
www.sonomacleanpower.org
sonomacleanpower.org/privacy-policy


CONSUMER CONFIDENCE REPORT 
for Calendar Year 2023 

City of Sebastopol Municipal Water System 

We test the water quality for many constituents as required by State and Federal Regulations.  This report shows the results 
of our monitoring for the period of January 1 – December 31, 2023 

If you have questions about the contents of this report, or concerns about drinking water quality in Sebastopol, please contact 
Public Works Department, 714 Johnson Street, Sebastopol, CA  95472, Phone: (707) 823-5331 Fax: (707) 823-4721 

Dante Del Prete, Public Works Superintendent 
Or visit our City website at http://www.ci.sebastopol.ca.us 

Opportunities for public participation in decisions affecting drinking water quality in Sebastopol include 
Regularly Scheduled Meetings of the Sebastopol City Council 

1st and 3rd Tuesdays of each month 
Sebastopol Youth Annex, 425 Morris Street, Sebastopol. 

Agendas are posted at City Hall and City website in advance of the meetings.   
Contact the City Clerk at (707) 823-1153 for additional information. 

It is important that this report reach all of our water customers and consumers.  If your property is a rental, or if you are a business 
owner or manager, please distribute this information to your tenants.  Additional copies of this report are available at City Hall or the 
Public Works Department. 
Este informe contiene información muy importante sobre su agua potable.  Tradúzcalo ó hable con alguien que lo entienda 
bien. 

Drinking Water Source Water Assessment 
An assessment of the drinking water source(s) for the Sebastopol Municipal Water system was completed in November 2012.  Our 
sources are considered most vulnerable to the following activities associated with contaminants detected in the water supply; gas 
stations, dry cleaners, leaking underground storage tanks.  In addition, our sources are considered vulnerable to a number of other 
activities such as metal plating/finishing, plastics/synthetics producers, septic systems, and sewer lines.  A copy of the complete 
assessment is available for inspection or purchase at the Engineering Division. 

General Information About Drinking Water and Possible Sources of Contamination 
The sources of drinking water (both tap water and bottled water) include rivers, lakes, streams, ponds, reservoirs, springs, and wells. 
As water travels over the surface of the land or through the ground, it dissolves naturally-occurring minerals and, in some cases, 
radioactive material, and can pick up substances resulting from the presence of animals or from human activity. 
Contaminants that may be present in source water include: 
• Microbial contaminants, such as viruses and bacteria that may come from sewage treatment plants, septic systems, agricultural

livestock operations, and wildlife.
• Inorganic contaminants, such as salts and metals, that can be naturally-occurring or result from urban stormwater runoff, industrial

or domestic wastewater discharges, oil and gas production, mining, or farming.
• Pesticides and herbicides that may come from a variety of sources such as agriculture, urban stormwater runoff, and residential

uses.
• Organic chemical contaminants, including synthetic and volatile organic chemicals, that are by-products of industrial processes

and petroleum production, and can also come from gas stations, urban stormwater runoff, agricultural applications, and septic
systems.

• Radioactive contaminants, that can be naturally-occurring or be the result of oil and gas production and mining activities.

Source Water Testing Regulations and Monitoring Results 

In order to ensure that tap water is safe to drink, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) and the State Water Resources Control Board (State Board) 
prescribe regulations that limit the amount of certain contaminants in water provided by public water systems.  State Board regulations also establish limits for contaminants in 
bottled water that provide the same protection for public health. Sebastopol monitors its water wells for over 80 different constituents, according to USEPA and State Board 
requirements.  Results reported in the following tables are for detected contaminants only.  All testing results are available for inspection at the Public Works Department.

Agenda Item Number 6

Agenda Item Number 6 
EFOC Meeting Packet for March 2, 2026 

Page 1 of 4



 

Tables 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 list all of the drinking water contaminants that were detected during the most recent sampling for the constituent.  
The presence of these contaminants in the water does not necessarily indicate that the water poses a health risk.  The State Board allows us to 
monitor for certain contaminants less than once per year because the concentrations of these contaminants do not change frequently.  Some of the 
data, though representative of the water quality, are more than one year old. 
 

*Any violation of an MCL or AL is asterisked.  Additional information regarding the violation is provided following these tables. 
TABLE 1 - SAMPLING RESULTS SHOWING THE DETECTION OF COLIFORM BACTERIA 

Microbiological 
Contaminants 
(to be completed only if there 
was a detection of bacteria) 

Highest No. 
of Detections 

No. of 
months in 
violation 

MCL MCLG Typical Source of Bacteria 

Total Coliform Bacteria (In a mo.) 
0 0 

1 positive monthly sample 
(a) 0 Naturally present in the environment. 

Fecal Coliform and 
E. coli 

(In the year) 

0 

 

0 

A routine sample and a 
repeat sample are total 
coliform positive, and one of 
these is also fecal coliform or 
E. Coli positive  

0 Human and animal fecal waste. 

E. coli 

(Federal Revised Total 
Coliform Rule) 

0 
 
0 

(b)  
0 

Human and animal fecal waste 

(a) Two or more positive monthly samples is a violation of the MCL. 
(b) Routine and repeat samples are total coliform-positive and either is E. coli-positive or system fails to take repeat samples following E. coli-positive 
routine sample or system fails to analyze total coliform-positive repeat sample for E. coli. 

TABLE 2 - SAMPLING RESULTS SHOWING THE DETECTION OF LEAD AND COPPER 
Lead and Copper 
(to be completed only if 
there was a detection of 
lead or copper in the last 
sample set) 

Sample 
Date 

No. of 
samples 
collected 

90th 
percentile 

level 
detected 

No. Sites 
exceeding 

AL  
AL PHG 

 

No. of 
Schools 

Requesting 
Lead 

Sampling 

Typical Source of 
Contaminant 

    Lead (ppb) 8/03/2021 
– 

8/18/2021 

20 <0.005  0 15 0.2 
 

0 
Internal corrosion of household 
water plumbing systems; 
discharges from industrial 
manufacturers; erosion of natural 
deposits. 

Copper (ppm) 8/03/2021
– 

8/18/2021 

20 0.23 0 1.3 1.3 
Not 

applicable 
Internal corrosion of household 
water plumbing systems; erosion of 
natural deposits; leaching from 
wood preservatives. 

Terms Used in This Report: 

Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL): The highest level of a contaminant 
that is allowed in drinking water.  Primary MCLs are set as close to the 
PHGs (or MCLGs) as is economically and technologically feasible.  
Secondary MCLs are set to protect the odor, taste, and appearance of 
drinking water. 
Maximum Contaminant Level Goal (MCLG): The level of a contaminant 
in drinking water below which there is no known or expected risk to health.  
MCLGs are set by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 
 
Public Health Goal (PHG):  The level of a contaminant in drinking water 
below which there is no known or expected risk to health.  PHGs are set 
by the California Environmental Protection Agency. 
 
Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level (MRDL):  The highest level of a 
disinfectant allowed in drinking water. There is convincing evidence that 
addition of a disinfectant is necessary for control of microbial 
contaminants. 
 
Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level Goal (MRDLG):  The level of a 
drinking water disinfectant below which there is no known or expected risk 
to health. MRDLGs do not reflect the benefits of the use of disinfectants to 
control microbial contaminants. 
 
Primary Drinking Water Standards (PDWS): MCLs and MRDLs for 
contaminants that affect health along with their monitoring and reporting 
requirements, and water treatment requirements. 
 

Secondary Drinking Water Standards (SDWS):  MCLs for contaminants that affect 
taste, odor, or appearance of the drinking water.  Contaminants with SDWSs do not 
affect the health at the MCL levels. 
 
Treatment Technique (TT):  A required process intended to reduce the level of a 
contaminant in drinking water. 
Regulatory Action Level (AL):  The concentration of a contaminant which, if 
exceeded, triggers treatment or other requirements that a water system must follow. 
Variances and Exemptions:  State Board permission to exceed an MCL or not comply 
with a treatment technique under certain conditions. 
Level 1 Assessment:  A Level 1 assessment is a study of the water system to identify 
potential problems and determine (if possible) why total coliform bacteria have been 
found in our water system. 

Level 2 Assessment:  A Level 2 assessment is a very detailed study of the water 
system to identify potential problems and determine (if possible) why an E. coli MCL 
violation has occurred and/or why total coliform bacteria have been found in our water 
system on multiple occasions. 
ND: not detectable at testing limit   
ppm: parts per million or milligrams per liter (mg/L) 
ppb: parts per billion or micrograms per liter (ug/L) 
ppt: parts per trillion or nanograms per liter (ng/L)  
ppq: parts per quadrillion or picogram per liter (pg/L) 

pCi/L: picocuries per liter (a measure of radiation) 

Agenda Item Number 6

Agenda Item Number 6 
EFOC Meeting Packet for March 2, 2026 

Page 2 of 4



 

 
TABLE 3 - SAMPLING RESULTS FOR SODIUM AND HARDNESS 

Chemical or Constituent 
(and reporting units) 

Sample 
Date 

Level 
Detected 

Range of 
Detections MCL PHG 

(MCLG) Typical Source of Contaminant 

Sodium (ppm) Well 4 –2023 
Well 7 – 2021 
Well 8 - 2023 

20.6 19 - 22 N/A N/A 
Salt present in the water and is generally 
naturally occurring. 

Hardness (ppm) Well 4 – 2023 
Well 7 - 2021 
Well 8 - 2023 

140 

 

100 - 160 N/A N/A 
Sum of polyvalent cations present in the 
water, generally magnesium and calcium, 
and are usually naturally occurring. 

TABLE 4 - DETECTION OF CONTAMINANTS WITH A PRIMARY DRINKING WATER STANDARD 
Chemical or Constituent 
(and reporting units) 

Sample Date Level 
Detected 

Range of 
Detections MCL PHG 

(MCLG) Typical Source of Contaminant 

Radioactivity (Gross 
Alpha) (pCi/L) 

Well 4 - 2023  
Well 7 - 2016  
Well 8 - 2016 

.51 .44 - .613 

 

15 (0) 
Erosion of natural deposits. 

Fluoride (ppm) 
Well 4 - 2023 
Well 7 -  2021 
Well 8 - 2023 

<0.1 <0.1 2 (4.0) 
Erosion of natural deposits, water additive 
that promotes strong teeth; discharge from 
fertilizer and aluminum factories. 

*Arsenic (ppb) 

 

Well 4 - 2023 
Well 7 - 2023 
Well 8 – 2023 

 
 

4.0 0 – 5.8 10 (0) 
Erosion of natural deposits, runoff from 
orchards, glass and electronics production 
wastes. 

Barium (ppm) 
Well 4 - 2023 
Well 7 - 2019 
Well 8 - 2023 

<0.1 <0.1 1 (2) Discharges of oil drilling wastes and from 
metal refineries; erosion of natural 
deposits  
 

Chromium (ppb) 
Well 4 – 2023 
Well 7 - 2019 
Well 8 - 2023 

4.6 

 

2.8  – 6.4 50 (100) 
Discharge from steel and pulp mills and 
chrome plating: erosion of natural 
deposits. 

Nitrate (ppm) Various in 2023 .99 .4 – 1.9 10 10 
Runoff and leaching from fertilizer use; 
leaching from septic tanks, sewage, and 
erosion from natural deposits. 

Chlorine (ppm) Weekly (Various 
Locations) 

.21 .04 – .53 MRDL = 4   MRDLG 
= 4 

Drinking water disinfectant added for 
treatment. 

TTHMs (ppb) 8/09/23 3.2 2.3 – 4.1 80 N/A 
Byproduct of drinking water disinfection. 

HAA5 (ppb) 8/09/23 .65 0 – 1.3 60 N/A 
Byproduct of drinking water disinfection. 

Hexavalent Chromium 
(ppb) 

 

Well 4 - 2017 
Well 7 – 2019 

    Well 8 - 2017 
1.76 

 

0 – 5.1 10 0.02 
Discharge from electroplating factories, 
leather tanneries, wood preservation, 
chemical synthesis, refractory production, 
and textile manufacturing facilities; erosion 
of natural deposits. 

 
*Arsenic 
While your drinking water meets the federal and state standard for arsenic, it does contain low levels of arsenic. The arsenic standard balances the 
current understanding of arsenic’s possible health effects against the costs of removing arsenic from drinking water. The U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency continues to research the health effects of low levels of arsenic, which is a mineral known to cause cancer in humans at high 
concentrations and is linked to other health effects such as skin damage and circulatory problems.  

Agenda Item Number 6

Agenda Item Number 6 
EFOC Meeting Packet for March 2, 2026 

Page 3 of 4



 

 
TABLE 5 - DETECTION OF CONTAMINANTS WITH A SECONDARY DRINKING WATER STANDARD 

Chemical or Constituent 
(and reporting units) 

Sample Date Level 
Detected 

Range of 
Detections MCL PHG 

(MCLG) Typical Source of Contaminant 

Turbidity (Units) 
Well 4 - 2023 
Well 7 - 2021 
Well 8 - 2023 

.18 0.04 – .4 5 N/A 
Soil runoff. 

Total Dissolved Solids 
(TDS) (ppm) 

Well 4 - 2023 
Well 7 - 2021 
Well 8 - 2023 

    226.6 190 - 250 1000 N/A 
Runoff/leaching from natural deposits. 

Specific Conductance 
(micromhos) 

Well 4 - 2023 
Well 7 - 2021 
Well 8 - 2023 

340 290 - 360 1600 N/A 
Substances that form ions when in water; 
seawater influence. 

Chloride (ppm) 
Well 4 - 2023 
Well 7 - 2021 
Well 8 - 2023 

13.6 12 - 17 500 N/A 
Runoff/leaching from natural deposits; 
seawater influence. 

Sulfate (ppm) 
Well 4 - 2023 
Well 7 - 2019 
Well 8 - 2023 

17.6 14 - 20 500 N/A 
Runoff/leaching from natural deposits; 
industrial wastes. 

Color (units) 
Well 4 - 2023 
Well 7 - 2021 
Well 8 - 2023 

<5 <5 15 N/A 
Naturally-occurring organic materials. 

Odor (ton) 
Well 4 - 2023 
Well 7 - 2021 
Well 8 - 2023 

<1 <1 3 N/A Naturally-occurring organic materials  
 

 
Summary Information for Contaminants Exceeding an MCL, MRDL, or AL, or a Violation of Any Treatment Technique or Monitoring and 
Reporting Requirement during calendar year 2023. 
 

Additional General Information on Drinking Water 
Drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be expected to contain at least small amounts of some contaminants.  The 
presence of contaminants does not necessarily indicate that the water poses a health risk. More information about contaminants and 
potential health effects can be obtained by calling the USEPA’s Safe Drinking Water Hotline at 1-800-426-4791. 
 
Some people may be more vulnerable to contaminants in drinking water than the general population.  Immuno-compromised persons 
such as persons with cancer undergoing chemotherapy, persons who have undergone organ transplants, people with HIV/AIDS or 
other immune system disorders, some elderly, and infants can be particularly at risk from infections. These people should seek advice 
about drinking water from their health care providers. USEPA/Centers for Disease Control (CDC) guidelines on appropriate means to 
lessen the risk of infection by Cryptosporidium and other microbial contaminants are available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline at 
1-800-426-4791. 
 
Lead-Specific Language for Community Water Systems:  If present, elevated levels of lead can cause serious health problems, 
especially for pregnant women and young children.  Lead in drinking water is primarily from materials and components associated with 
service lines and home plumbing.  City of Sebastopol is responsible for providing high quality drinking water but cannot control the 
variety of materials used in plumbing components.  When your water has been sitting for several hours, you can minimize the potential 
for lead exposure by flushing your tap for 30 seconds to 2 minutes before using water for drinking or cooking.  If you do so, you may 
wish to collect the flushed water and reuse it for another beneficial purpose, such as watering plants.  If you are concerned about lead 
in your water, you may wish to have your water tested.  Information on lead in drinking water, testing methods, and steps you can take 
to minimize exposure is available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline at 1-800-426-4791 or at http://www.epa.gov/lead. 
There were no requests from schools for lead sampling in 2023. 

 

Agenda Item Number 6

Agenda Item Number 6 
EFOC Meeting Packet for March 2, 2026 

Page 4 of 4

http://www.epa.gov/lead

	Agenda Item 4 - PW Enterprise Fund Crew Hours.pdf
	Sheet1

	Agenda Item 6 - Sebastopol CCR 2023.pdf
	If you have questions about the contents of this report, or concerns about drinking water quality in Sebastopol, please contact
	Public Works Department, 714 Johnson Street, Sebastopol, CA  95472, Phone: (707) 823-5331 Fax: (707) 823-4721
	Or visit our City website at http://www.ci.sebastopol.ca.us
	Opportunities for public participation in decisions affecting drinking water quality in Sebastopol include
	Source Water Testing Regulations and Monitoring Results

	While your drinking water meets the federal and state standard for arsenic, it does contain low levels of arsenic. The arsenic standard balances the current understanding of arsenic’s possible health effects against the costs of removing arsenic from ...
	Additional General Information on Drinking Water




